
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

MUNICIPAL BOARD 
Suite 165 Metro Square 

7th & Robert Streets 

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 

M E M 0 R A N D U M 

Parties of Record and Interested Parties 

Patricia D. Lundy, Assistant Director ~ 
October 13, 1989 

SUBJECT: A-4530 Waseca 

Phone: (612) 296-2426 

STATE OF MINN~~··'· ., :\ 
DEPARTMENjj Of S1~r~ 

- FILED 
OCT 191989 
~ (J.J,,_.J .f},·;_.,,:,J 

~etary of State 

This Is to Inform you that pursuant to Municipal Board Order dated August 25, 
1989 In the above-described matter, an el_ectlon was duly held on the 3rd day 
of October, 1989, In accordance with Minnesota Statutes 414.031. 

The election results have been certified as follows and the above-described 
Waseca annexation Is therefore nQ1 effective. 

City of Waseca 

Ward -Precinct A 
Ward - Precinct B 

Ward 2 - Precinct A 
Ward 2 - Precinct B 

Ward 3 -Precinct A 
Ward 3 - Precinct B 

Total City Votes 

Town of Woodvll le 

PDL:sjh 

For Annexation 

75 
206 

236 
126 

98 
ill 

910 

Against Annexation 

82 
223 

223 
120 

99 
2M. 

955 

1.465 




